From: HOST

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 4:03 PM

Cc:

Subject: RE: DPS- Dog door [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Categories: -

OFFICIAL

Will do

* | Adviser
Hii Office Suiiort Team iHOST“ Ministerial and Parliamentary Support Branch

From: S 220
Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 4:00 PM

To:
Cc: HOST <HOST@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: DPS- Dog door [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi

Can you please organise DPS handyman to attend TL to fix the dog door ( rubber seal on the top has

come away) at the back door.



From:

Sent: onda uly 2022 4:12 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: DPS- Dog door [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: -

Grateful you can please send a someone to TL to attend to the doggy door at TL ?

OFFICIAL

Regards

(S Z2CE, nviser

High Office Support Team (HOST)| Ministerial and Parliamentary Support Branch

From:

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 4:00 PM
To:

Cc: HOST <HOST@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: DPS- Dog door [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Can you please organise DPS handyman to attend TL to fix the dog door ( rubber seal on the top has come away) at

the back
door.

Reiards|



uly

HOST
: Lodge dog door [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Categories: -

OFFICIAL

Thanks §2200E)
-can you flick through the— please.

Thank iou.

A/g Director Maintenance | Property Services
Finance and Property Services

Parliament House | PO Box 6000 | Canberra ACT 2600

_& PRRLIBMENT OF AUSTRALIA
- DEFPRRTMENT OF PARLULAMENTARY SERACES

I acknowledge the Ngunnawal and Ngambri people, who are the traditional custodians of the land on which
Australian Parliament House is situated — an area where people have met for thousands of years.

OFFICIAL

pom 2@

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 10:54 AM
To:

Cc: ; HOST <HOST@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Lodge dog door [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks-will they also have a vehicle that need access? If so, are you able to_ please ?

Regards

Adviser
High Office Support Team (HOST)| Ministerial and Parliamentary Support Branch

fom: _s20@0

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 10:38 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: Lodge dog door




OFFICIAL

Please find attached_ attended at 1:30pm today.

Reiards

A/g Director Maintenance | Property Services
Finance and Property Services

Parliament House | PO Box 6000 | Canberra ACT 2600

PR AMEHT OF AUSTRALA
DEFRRTMEMNT OF PARLIAMENTARY SERRICES

I acknowledge the Ngunnawal and Ngambri people, who are the traditional custodians of the land on which
Australian Parliament House is situated — an area where people have met for thousands of years.

OFFICIAL

fom: s20@0

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 10:32 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: Lodge dog door

OFFICIAL

Good morning-

_ for the Lodge works at 1:30pm this afternoon.

Have a great day,

Building Fabrics Manager | Building Fabric Services
Property Services Branch| Finance and Property Services

Parliament House | PO Box 6000 | Canberra ACT 2600

PR AMEHT OF AUSTRALA
DEFRRTMEMNT OF PARLIAMENTARY SERRICES

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
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message from your computer system.




Document 4

PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA Receiver of Relevant Monies

2, AUSTRALTA = Department of Parliamentary Services

PPt DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMENTARY SERVICES PO Box 6000
ABN 52997 141 147 Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dept of Prime Minister & Cabinet Tax Invoice
PO Box 6500 Invoice No.: 1800006168
BARTON ACT 2601 Invoice Date : 22.08.2022
Telephone: (02) 6277 9461
Email DPSfinance@aph.gov.au
Line Description Quantity Unit Price  Total Excl GST
Handyman services at the Lodge

1 Repair of lock, window screen, dog door 1.000






